

PULKIT SINGLA

Location

Gurugram Haryana, **India**

D.O.B.

11 July, 1997

Languages

Hindi, English

COA Regn. No. CA/2021/133553

CONTACT

+91-7988663959

pulkits1197@gmail.com

www.instagram.com/singlagram_

INTERESTS

Digital Artist
Sketching
Guitarist
Photography



A passionate architect with an experience of almost 2 years in the professional field. For me, Architecture is like a adventurous journey that has helped me in my overall development and growth as a human being and moulded me into an attentive and responsible citizen. I beleive in creating spaces that elevates the humans experience and their surroundings by taking a holistic approach in designing.

I am constantly learning new things and exploring my creativity. I am excited at any oppurtunity that integrates my architectural sensibilities. Thus, I am seeking professional experience to further apply my skills I have learned from my previous jobs and in my courses.

The portfolio consists of selected academic and professional works. I, hereby declare all the work displayed in this portfolio is original and authentic.

illige.

EDUCATION

High School
D.A.V Public School
Gurgaon, Haryana, India

B.Arch (2015-2020)

Gateway College of Architecture & Design Sonepat, Haryana, India

COMPETENCES

Architectural Designing
Presentation Skills
Graphic Designing
Parametric Designing
Digital Rendering
Architectural Drafting
Hand Rendering
Model Making
Bamboo Work
Metal Work

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Autocad	111111111
Sketchup	
Rhino 3D	
Grasshopper	
Maya 3D	
Photoshop	111111111
Illustrator	1111
Lumion	111111111
V-ray	
MS Suites	1111111111

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Architectural Intern

Abin Design Studio - International Award Winning Firm

Kolkata, India

6 Months (June 2018 - November 2018)

Responsibilities:

- + Worked on Victoria Memorial Restoration Project
- + Production of technical drawings for various projects
- + Conceptualisation, development of house facade and creating perspective renderings for it

Fresher Architect

Arcop Associates Private Limited - Recognized Firm

Gurugram, India

7 Months (July 2021 - January 2022)

Responsibilities:

- + Worked on large scale residential prjects
- + Production of detailed technical drawings, GFC Drawings
- + Co-ordinating with structure drawings and ensuring drawings comply to regulations

Architect

Design Foundation

Gurugram, India

12 Months (March 2022 - March 2023)

Responsibilities:

- + Worked on several small scale residential & commercial projects
- + In-charge of designing design proposals according to clients briefs
- + Production of layout drawings, GFC Drawings, detailed drawings and 3D models for various projects with site supervision

COMPETITIONS

120 HOURS - A Twenty-Second Century Settlement GRIHA 2017-18
Computational Form Finding

Honourable Mention

3rd Position (National Level)

Honourable Mention

WORKSHOPS

Computational Form Finding Workshop (Equim Designs)
Grasshopper as a Design Assistant (Archidiaries)